
Communities Scrutiny Commission 
(previously Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Commission)

Agenda

Date:      Monday, 10 September 2018
Time:      10.00 am
Venue:   Meeting room, City Hall

Distribution:
Councillors: Gary Hopkins (Chair), Jo Sergeant (Vice-Chair), Carole Johnson, Hibaq Jama, 
Jon Wellington, Afzal Shah, Jeff Lovell, Graham Morris, Matt Melias, Martin Fodor and Charlie Bolton

Copies to: Colin Molton (Executive Director: Growth and Regeneration (Interim)), Patsy Mellor 
(Director: Communities), Gemma Dando, Rizwan Tariq, Pam Wharfe (Director: Homes and Landlord 
Services (Interim)), Kate Murray, Mark Wakefield (Service Manager - Performance & Infrastructure), 
Gavin Banks, Lucy Fleming (Democratic and Scrutiny Manager), Andrew Mallin (Directorate 
Leadership Team Support Manager), Anne Addison and Alexis D'Orsi

Issued by: Ian Hird, Democratic Services
City Hall, 3rd Floor Deanery Wing, College Green, Bristol, BS1 5TR
Tel: 0117 92 22384
E-mail: democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
Date: Friday, 31 August 2018

Public Document Pack

mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk


Communities Scrutiny Commission (previously Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Commission) – Agenda

Agenda
1. Welcome, Introductions and Safety Information 

2. Apologies for Absence 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minutes of the Previous Meeting 

(Pages 3 - 6)

5. Waste Collection and Disposal Services in Bristol 

(Pages 7 - 22)

6. Clean Streets 

(Pages 23 - 40)

7. Break 

8. Safer Bristol Statistics 

(Pages 41 - 48)

9. Communities Quarterly Performance Progress Report 

(Pages 49 - 58)



democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Bristol City Council
Minutes of the Neighbourhoods Scrutiny
Commission

17th July 2017 at 10.00 am

Members Present:-
Councillors: Martin Fodor, Carole Johnson (Vice-Chair), Donald Alexander (substituting for Jeff Lovell), Steve 
Jones (part), Anthony Negus(Chair), Jo Sergeant, Jon Wellington, Harriet Bradley, (part) Asher Craig 

Officers in Attendance:-
Alison Comley (Strategic Director, Neighbourhoods), Di Robinson (Service Director), Kate Murray 
(Service Manager, Libraries),  Steven Barrett (Service Director), Gillian Durden (Head of Planned 
Maintenance),  Romayne de Fonseka (Policy Advisor), Andrew Mallin (DLT Support Manager)

1.  Welcome, Introductions and Safety Information

All parties were welcomed to the meeting.

2.  Apologies for Absence

None.  

3.  Declarations of Interest

Declarations of interest were received from Cllr Negus in respect of being a member of the Tree Forum and 
Cllr Sergeant as an ex-Library Service employee.  

4.  Chair’s Business

This item was taken at the end of the meeting.

The Chair remarked that there were unresolved items on the Action Sheet.  It was agreed that these would be 
passed to the Strategic Director for response.

Action: That the outstanding items on the Action Sheet be passed to the Strategic Director for response.

5.  Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meeting were agreed with no amendments.

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk
Resolved:
(1)  that the minutes of the meeting held on 24th April  2017 be approved as a correct record. 

6.  Public Forum

Members noted the following statement which had been received for this meeting, details of which are 
available in the Minute Book:

STATEMENT SUBMITTED BY: AGENDA ITEM
1 South West Transport Network Agenda Item 9 – “Your Neighbourhood” 

Consultation”

7. Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Commission Annual Business Report     

This item and Item 8 were taken in reverse order at the meeting.

The Commission elected Cllr Carole Johnson as Vice Chair for the 2017/18 year.

Resolved:
(1) That Cllr Johnson be elected as Vice Chair for 2017/18.
(2) That the Commission’s Terms of Reference are noted.
(3) That the additional meeting date set for 2017/18 is noted.

8. Fire Safety in BCC Tower Blocks

        This item and Item 7 were taken in reverse order at the meeting. 

    Officers provided a verbal briefing to the meeting and in the ensuing meeting the following points were 
made:

 Officers confirmed that there were 59 high rise blocks, of which 34 have cladding, with 3 more in the 
pipeline.

 Information bulletins have been provided to residents and councillors have been made aware of these.  
 Where fires have occurred in blocks, these have not spread beyond the flats where they have started.  
 The cladding materials in use are not completely non-combustible, but have limited combustibility, and 

as a complete system with the render finish, is a fire safe product.
 Members suggested that information be displayed in tower blocks where there is cladding, to explain 

the type and purpose of the cladding.  A discussion ensued on how best to communicate information 
to residents without inadvertently giving misleading or confusing information, and without making 
assumptions about the forthcoming Grenfell-related government recommendations.

 There is a multi-agency group that meets weekly which is concerned with all high rise buildings in the 
city, not only council owned properties.

 Officers agreed that a priority was to clarify the advice given to residents in event of an fire emergency.
 The process for assessing fire safety of a project involved council technical officers as well as Building 

Control inspection and sign off.  

Page 4

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk
 Members raised the issue of the number of agencies involved in a major refurbishment project, and 

the potential lack of communication and ownership of safety and quality assurance issues.

Resolved:

(1) That the issue of Fire Safety in BCC Tower Blocks be referred to Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board, with a recommendation that scrutiny is involved in assessing the impact of 
the post-Grenfell government recommendations, when these are issued.

9. “Your Neighbourhood” Consultation

A discussion took place around the “Your Neighbourhood” consultation, including the consultation in 
general and the individual service areas within this.  Discussion centred around a number of issues 
including: 

 that these proposals had not previously come to Scrutiny prior to being published in the consultation; 
 it was suggested that the comments/feedback facility needed to be more structured to encourage more 

detailed feedback, and there was a lack of guidance in engaging with the options presented;
 that additional information should be available to assist respondents in thinking about what alternative 

solutions there are; the Executive Member agreed that further information will be added to the website 
shortly;

 that the single closures option was a disincentive to responding with ideas;
 that in the consultation document, volunteering had been dismissed as a viable option, and this would 

also act as a disincentive to potential volunteers;
 that other issues could be included in the weighting criteria above the 4 selected
 that it was not clear from the consultation documents how respondents’ views would be taken into 

account in making the final decision regarding school crossing patrols in particular
 the variation in running costs of the different libraries and reasons for this;
 that some organisations have approached the Council with a view to taking on the running of public 

toilets, and this was a positive sign;
 that if libraries are closed, whether this will be a permanent reduction in the municipal infrastructure 

that will prove to be irreversible;
 that the joining up of consultations for different service areas in order to demonstrate local impact was, 

in principle, a positive approach and to be welcomed, however in this case the service areas are not 
particularly connected to each other

The Commission agreed by a majority decision (7 in favour, 1 against, 1 absentee) that the Chair would take 
the following statement to Cabinet. 

Resolved

(1) that the Chair convey the following statement from the Commission to Cabinet:

“This Scrutiny Commission considers the “Your Neighbourhood” consultation document to be 
flawed, as it does not provide explicit opportunities to put forward meaningful alternatives to the 

Page 5

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk
options already presented, and does not encourage public engagement in suggesting and shaping 
alternate options.”

The meeting closed at 1.00pm.

CHAIR   

Page 6

mailto:democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk


Slide 1 Waste Management Services 

 
 

Waste Collection & Disposal 
Services in Bristol. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

James Perkins FCIWM CEnv – Strategic Waste Lead 

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 5



Slide 2 Waste Management Services 

 The Creation and Delivery of the Waste Services 
Agreement 2018 (the Contract). 

 Operational Performance against Contract 
Requirements. 

 Expansion of Commercial Food Waste Service. 
 BWC Commercial Offering; Direction of Travel. 
 Residual Waste.  
 Recycling Initiative update. 
 Street Cleanliness Measurement. 
 Next Steps. 

The Presentation  

P
age 8



Slide 3 Waste Management Services 

The Waste Services Agreement 2018 

New and revised 10 year Waste Services Agreement 
(WSA 2018) with Bristol Waste Company. 
Contract signed June 2018 and includes; 
 Improved Reporting Requirements. 
 Improved Service Requirements. 
 Improved Financial Accountability. 
 Improved Flexibility.  
 Strategy Driven Objectives. 
 Contract requirements underpinned and delivered by 

BWC’s approved 2018 Business Plan. 

P
age 9



Slide 4 Waste Management Services 

Contract Structure 

Contract Document 

Schedule 1 
 

 Waste & 
Recycling 

 
Commercial 

Waste 
Service 

 

Schedule 2 
 

 Street 
Cleansing 

and Cleaning 
Services 

 
 
 

Schedule 3 
 

Management 
of HWRCs 

and 
Associated 

Infrastructure 
  
 

Schedule 
4 
 

Waste 
Disposal 

and 
Marketing of 
Recyclables 

 

Schedule 
5  
 

Winter 
Maintenance 

 
 
 
 

Schedule 6 – Administrative, Reporting and Recording 
Mechanisms for the 5 Service Schedules. 

P
age 10



Slide 5 Waste Management Services 

Impact of BWC’s Business Plan  
Through a raft of projects and initiatives, the 
BWC 2018 approved Business Plan is the 
delivery mechanism for achieving the Contract 
conditions. 
 
The fulfilment of the Contract delivers the waste 
and resource strategic requirements. 
 
The delivery of the waste and resource strategy 
helps to deliver the Corporate and Strategic aims 
and objectives of BCC  

P
age 11



Slide 6 Waste Management Services 

Enhanced Contract KPI’s Include 
 Increases in Household recycling performance. 

 Increases in Municipal recycling performance. 

 Decreases in residual waste per household. 

 Decreases in waste disposed of at Landfill. 

 Measureable improvements in street and highway cleanliness. 

 Measureable improvements in graffiti and fly-tipping removal. 

 Decreases in complaints received. 

 Responsiveness to complaints. 

 Decreases in staff absenteeism and turnover. 

 Decreases in accidents at work. 

 Improved and transparent financial recording and reporting. 

 Required improvements to all back office systems.  

 

 

P
age 12



Slide 7 Waste Management Services 

Current Performance 

All key performance areas are currently being met (July 2018) 

P
age 13



Slide 8 Waste Management Services 

Current Performance 

P
age 14



Slide 9 Waste Management Services 

Improved Lines of Reporting 

BWC Board and SMT 

BCC 
Shareholder 

Group 

BCC Waste 
Client 

 

All BCC Departments, Corporate and Political Groups 
 

P
age 15



Slide 10 Waste Management Services 

Bristol Waste Company – Commercial 
Strategy and Direction of Travel  

 Restructure of existing commercial business to generate 
20% profitable revenue as part of Teckal status. 

 Lead generation through CRM system and specialist skill 
set. 

 Focus on generating higher value and more complex 
proposals. 

 Launch Phase – Learn & Position. 
 Market & Geographic Focus (SME Waste Generators, Top 

150 Strategic Partnerships). 
 Support the Business Community (Smart Waste; 

Catalogue Approach; Dynamic pricing and benchmarking). 
 

P
age 16



Slide 11 Waste Management Services 

Where does our Household Waste go? 

185,000 tonnes 
of collected in 

2017 Bristol Waste 
Company  
Contract 

West of 
England Waste 
Treatment 
Contract 120kt 

55,000 
tonnes pa 

30,000 
tonnes pa 

76,000 tonnes of recyclable waste 

P
age 17



Slide 12 Waste Management Services 

  

15% 
Green/Food 

57% 
Residual 

28% 
Recycled 

1 Tonne (1000kg)  
Average per 
household per year 

 

What’s in your bins? 

P
age 18



Slide 13 Waste Management Services 

Mechanical Biological Treatment 
Facility 

Composting 
Sites 

Global Recycling 
Commodity Markets 

Where does it all go? 

Energy Recovery Facility 
Landfill 

P
age 19



Slide 14 Waste Management Services 

Latest Initiatives  
Street Cleanliness Measurement –  
 BCC has recently engaged an Environmental Organisation to 

carry out Local Environmental Cleanliness Surveys. 

 300 locations across the City, each year. 

 Reporting on Nationally Agreed Standards of Cleanliness. 
(EPA,COP on Litter) for;  

 Litter 

 Detritus  

 Graffiti  

 Flyposting 

 Commencing in November 2018. 

 

P
age 20



Slide 15 Waste Management Services 

Update on Food Waste Initiative 
 In October 2017, BWC trialled Slim My Waste – 

Feed My Face, a campaign aimed at diverting 
food waste from resident’s refuse bins and 
encouraging them to use their food waste 
caddies.  

 The campaign resulted in an 87% increase in 
food waste collected in the month after the 
campaign (and hence recycled rather than 
disposed of) and an overall 10% reduction of 
residual waste. 

• Due to the success of the pilot project in Hartcliffe, in June 2018, BWC rolled the 
campaign out city wide to over 160,000 households. 4 x more people requested a 
food bin during the six week campaign when compared to the number of requests 
pre-campaign. The initial results from the campaign show a sustained increase in 
food capture. 
 

• In June, Slim My Waste was recognised as Campaign of the Year at the National 
Recycling Awards 

P
age 21



Slide 16 Waste Management Services 

Next steps 

 Approval of BWC’s Annual Business Plan 2019 (Sept – Dec). 

 Revision of Waste & Resource Strategy (dependent on the 
Brexit outcome March 2019). 

 Review of all Back Office functions and processes. 

 More Strategic less Reactive.  

 Closer working with BWC, building on the improved 
relationship. 

 Closer working relationship with WOE partners including the re-
procurement of a regional contract for Residual Waste (2020). 

 Align BCC departmental focus and procedures. 
 Deliver the BWC 2018 Business plan objectives. 

 

P
age 22



Slide 1 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

Clean Streets 
Neighbourhoods & Communities Service 
 
NET & Clean Streets part of the Neighbourhood 
Services Team, Manager: Lindsay Hay 
Service Manager: Penny Germon  

 

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 6



Slide 2 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

 What the business plan says  
 Clean streets overview  
 Stapleton Rd Collection scheme  
 BCC Enforcement Team  
 Enforcement contract  
 Learning  
 Next steps  

 

The Presentation  

P
age 24



Slide 3 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

Corporate Business plan 18/19 

Run the Clean Streets campaign which will tackle litter, fly-tipping and other forms of 
environmental crime through a mix of education and community engagement. Actions 

will also include a more robust approach to enforcement against offenders.  

The Clean Streets campaign sits alongside our Waste and Resource Management 
Strategy, which outlines our commitment to prevent or minimise waste generation and 

maximising the repair, re-use, recycling and recovery of resources.  

Measures  

 Increase the percentage of household waste sent for reuse, recycling and 
composting in Bristol to 50% in 2020 (from 45% in 2017/18) 

 Increase the percentage of residents visiting a park or open space at least once a 
week to 57% (QoL survey) from 56% in 2017/18 

 Reduce the percentage of people who feel that street litter is a problem in their 
neighbourhood to 70% (QoL survey) from 80% in 2017/18 

 

P
age 25



Slide 4 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

 
Clean Streets 

Education & Community Action  
 

 3 major publicity campaigns 
 

 

 Tripled the number of Eco-Schools. 
 
 

 140 Community Clean Ups, with 2,414 participants with 
2,222 bags of litter removed (12 months) 

     18/19 target = 3000 (Q1 808).  
 
 

 ‘Poo Patrol Big Spray Day’  65% reduction in dog fouling 
around schools 

 
 

 Stapleton Road Project  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

P
age 26



Slide 5 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

P
age 27



Slide 6 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

P
age 28



Slide 7 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

Free collection on Stapleton Rd? 
 
 Commercial premises require waste licence 
  
 Bagged household waste collection scheme 

that operates along Stapleton Road. The 
scheme uses grey bags. Sometimes black 
bags are used (wrongly). These are taken as 
fly-tipped waste.  

P
age 29



Slide 8 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

 
 
 

Clean Streets Campaign 
New ways of working and testing ideas 

 

  New spring/summer protocol: 50 additional bins in 
parks and centre/Extended working hours.  

 Bear Pit – improved, cleaner, safer environment 
 People sleeping rough - improved processes and 

protocols 
 Measuring success – Environmental Quality Audits  
 Enforcement contract pilot  
 - high profile litter campaign  
 - joint working  
 

 

P
age 30



Slide 9 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

BCC Neighbourhood Enforcement Team   

 Waste  - 33% of NET work. 
 
 5900 cases 17/18 (all work areas)  
 
 244 waste related prosecutions (27 commercial) 
 

 
 

 
 
 

P
age 31



Slide 10 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

 
 
 

BCC NET – 20 wards with highest number of enforcement cases 17/18 

 

P
age 32



Slide 11 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

Enforcement Contract - Pilot  

 High profile, high impact campaign in central 
Bristol  
 

 Tackle littering and test approach  
 
 Broadened out after 6 months  
 
 Weekly tasking: data & intelligence 
 
   

 
    

P
age 33



Slide 12 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

P
age 34



Slide 13 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

BWC 20 areas with highest reported fly-tipping  18/19 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

P
age 35



Slide 14 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

What’s happened? 

 8999 FPNs  
 issued in 29/34 wards 
 97% fines for cigarette butts 
 120 court prosecutions   
 Supported by high level communications 
 Impact – less littering  
 Testing new ways of working   

 - working with fly-tipping crews  

 - FPN’s and commercial premises 

P
age 36



Slide 15 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

 
 

20 areas with highest no. FPNs issued by Kingdom after Central & Clifton wards 

 

P
age 37



Slide 16 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

Learning  

 
 Additional enforcement capacity at no cost to the council 

 
 Public support 
 
 How we align and maximise city resources to tackle city 

priorities  
 

 Education, enforcement and behaviour change – all 
necessary 

 
 
 
 
  
 

 

P
age 38



Slide 17 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

Next steps 
 More strategy less reactive.  
 Closer working with BWC 
 One enforcement approach  
 Better insight (improved data systems) 
 Improve back office systems for BCC NET  
 Review of work priorities for NET  
 Embedding clean streets work  
 Procure four year contract – Cabinet decision 

P
age 39



Slide 18 

Communities  
Neighbourhoods & Communities   

Scrutiny  
 Advice and suggestions? 
 Reporting on enforcement – what would be 

helpful?  
 Involvement in development of a strategy?  

P
age 40



Name of Meeting – Report

Communities Scrutiny 
Commission

September 2018

Report of: Pam Wharfe

Title: Safer Bristol Quarter 1 Data

Ward: Citywide

Officer Presenting Report:   Stuart Pattison

Contact Telephone Number:  0117 3525249

Recommendation

Communities Scrutiny Committee is asked to note the current trends and volume of 
crime and anti-social behaviour in Bristol.

The data is extracted from official Police crime and incident reports.

Page 41

Agenda Item 8



Name of Meeting – Report

Graph 1

Reported incidents of crime by volume and type – long term trend data from 2015 to 2018 and % 
change in the last quarrter compared to the last quarter of last year.

Graph 2

Reported occurrances of anti-social behaviour by type – long term trend data from 2015 to 2018 
and % change in the last quarter comared to the last quarter of last year.

Graph 3

Reports of hate crime – volumes and long term trend data from 2015 to 2018 and % change in hate 
crime types reported in last quarter compared to last quarter of last year.

Graph 4

Total volume of crime reports by political word

Table 5

A breakdown of numbers of reported crimes (by type) and anti-social behaviour by ward.

Summary

Overall Recorded Crime in Bristol

1. Overall crime rates in Bristol have fallen in Q1.  This reflects a continuing trend from Q1 
2017/18.

2. There has been a reduction in all reported crime types with the exception of possession of 
a weapon which has increased in the past quarter and also crime related incidents (these 
were 6 recorded incidents linked to public disorder and are statistically not significant).

3. The attached graph shows the long-term trend in recorded crime from 2015 

Overall Recorded Anti-Social Behaviour in Bristol

1. Recorded incidents of anti-social behaviour have increased in Bristol in Q1.  This reflects 
a seasonal trend.

2. There was a reduction in both environmental and personal anti-social behaviour and an 
increase in nuisance anti-social behavour reported compared to the previous quarter.

Overall Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour by Ward

1. The breakdown of all crime and anti-social behaviour reported by ward shows that 
central Bristol is an outlier in terms of reported incidents.  Lawrence Hill and Ashley 
wards have the second and third highest incidence of reported crimes and anti-social 
behaviour.

Overall Reported Hate Crime in Bristol

1. Reports of hate crime fell in Q1 compared to the previous quarter.  Rates of reported 
incidents were higher than in the same quarter in the previous 2 years.

2. There was a reduction in reported incidents of racial, disability, age and religiously 
motivated hate but an increase in gender, homophobic and transphobic hate compared 
to the previous quarter.

Page 42



P
age 43



P
age 44



P
age 45



P
age 46



Safer Bristol Data Quarter 1 2018

Police Recorded Crime 2015 2016 2017 2017 2018
Q1 Q1 Q1 Q4 Q1

Violence Against the Person 2.69k 3.65k 3.74k 3.42k 3.52k
Theft 3.38k 3.27k 3.33k 2.52k 2.92k

Public Order Offences 914 1.84k 1.93k 1.52k 1.75k
Arson & Criminal Damage 1.29k 1.35k 1.51k 1.5k 1.25k

Vehicle Offences 1.25k 1.33k 1.75k 1.17k 1.23k
Burglary 1.09k 1.25k 1.29k 984 958

Sexual Offences 235 329 381 256 240
Drugs Offences 372 304 313 248 199

Robbery 155 158 186 152 147

Anti-Social Behaviour 2015 2016 2017 2017 2018
Q1 Q1 Q1 Q4 Q1

Police Reported Incidents 4.6k 3.48k 4.19k 3.18k 4.09k

Hate Crime 2015 2016 2017 2017 2018
Q1 Q1 Q1 Q4 Q1

Police Reported Incidents 321 447 474 358 411

Ward Profile
Crime ASB

Ashley 623 450
Avonmth & Lawrence Weston 587 318
Bedminster 246 119
Bishpston and Ashley Down 196 145
Bishopsworth 348 153
Brislington East 176 111
Brislington West 347 165
Central 1.88k 1.77k
Clifton 200 114
Clifton Down 228 136
Cotham 191 125
Easton 316 220
Eastville 424 254
Filwood 396 309
From Vale 374 284
Hartcliffe & Withywood 624 589
Henbury & Brentry 279 166
Hengrove & Whitchurch 421 359
Hillfields 262 146

4 Year 
Trend

4 Year 
Trend

4 Year 
Trend

Q1 2018

Page 47



Horfield 324 152
Hotwell & Harbourside 351 379
Knowle 230 105
Lawrence Hill 776 590
Lockleaze 309 187
Redland 226 78
Southmead 354 180
Southville 465 279
St George Central 246 126
St George Troopers Hill 63 41
St George West 151 144
Stockwood 206 134
Stoke Bishop 180 120
Westbury on Trym & Henleaze 235 70
Windmill Hill 262 142

Page 48



1
Version April-2018

Decision Pathway – Performance Report

PURPOSE: For reference

MEETING: Communities Scrutiny Commission – September 2018

DATE: 22 August 2018
.

TITLE Communities Quarterly Performance Progress Report (Quarter 1 - 2018/19)

Ward(s) All wards

Author: Mark Wakefield Job title: Service Manager – Insight, Performance & Intelligence

Cabinet lead:  Cllrs Craig, Dudd & Smith Executive Director lead: Patsy Mellor

Proposal origin: BCC Staff

Decision maker: Officer
Decision forum: Officer Meeting

Timescales: Performance is reported as part of quarterly governance process as soon as possible after gathering all 
the necessary data. This report designed for EDM and Communities Scrutiny Commission is to ensure the full range of 
stakeholders have the opportunity to consider performance.

Purpose of Report: 
1) To brief EDM and Scrutiny on the progress made against their Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) and project 

measures for Q1 2018/19 (Appendix A1).
2) To enable EDM and Scrutiny to consider and agree the content for onward reporting (including notes and annual 

PIs by exception). The “BCP” indicators to SPB and Cabinet.

Evidence Base:
This report and appendix is designed to standardise a set of KPIs and reporting arrangements around the corporate 
strategy and BCCs business plan.

In terms of performance in Q1 for the directorate, of note is the following:

Performance summary:  
Taking the total available KPI results this quarter: 

 Just over half (53%) of those with established targets are performing on or above target and,
 Just over half of those with a direct comparison from 12 months ago have improved.

Service Areas:
Homes & Landlords: Improvements continue in the adaptations and empty homes work, however homelessness 
metrics are generally worsening and are below target.
Performance on rents is just below target but has improved compared to 12 months ago, supported by 
improvements to voids and relets performance improvements.
There have been dips in the repairs completed in a single visit, and tenant satisfaction with ASB casework.
Private sector licensing and improvement is showing good performance.

Communities: FOI and complaints are improving but are still below target.
Visits to libraries have fallen when compared to 12 months ago.
A 12% drop in visits to CSPs over the last year goes some way to explaining the increase in digital transactions, almost 
meeting the increased target. We are still receiving telephone calls at the same rate though, and the answering rate 
dropped slightly in Q1.
There is cause for optimism on food establishment compliance work meeting targets this year.

Page 49

Agenda Item 9



2
Version April-2018

Commercialisation:  Energy efficiency installations are reporting low numbers due to changes to the Replicate 
programme.
Enforcement/FPNs are on target, including community clear up participation, although enforcement complaints 
timeliness is worsening. 

Waste:  A step change is noted in the improvement of the use of landfill, which has improved significantly and is 
meeting target. Household recycling however is not meeting its target and in fact is down compared to 12 months 
ago.

Additional highlights on organisational health in respect of communities:

 Sickness has worsened and remains worse than target, driven by long term sickness
 Improvements to the speed invoice are getting paid.

Cabinet Member / Officer Recommendations: That the performance report be noted, and measures to address 
performance issues are considered and implemented by relevant services. 

Corporate Strategy alignment: All BCP PIs contained within Appendix A1 are designed to demonstrate our progress 
towards the Corporate Strategy (2018/23).

City Benefits: Understanding whether BCC is delivering outcomes for the citizens and city ensures organisational 
effort can be focussed on benefit realisation.  

Consultation Details: Performance progress has been presented to relevant DMTs prior to the production of this 
report.

Revenue Cost £0 Source of Revenue Funding Insert specific service budget

Capital Cost £0 Source of Capital Funding e.g. grant/ prudential borrowing etc.

One off cost ☐          Ongoing cost ☐ Saving Proposal ☐           Income generation proposal ☐

Required information to be completed by Financial/Legal/ICT/ HR partners:

1. Finance Advice: n/a  

Finance Business Partner: n/a

2. Legal Advice: n/a

Legal Team Leader: n/a

3. Implications on IT: n/a

IT Team Leader: n/a

4. HR Advice: n/a

HR Partner: n/a

EDM Sign-off Communities EDM 22/8/2018
Cabinet Member sign-off [name] [date]
CLB Sign-off [name] [date]
For Key Decisions - Mayor’s 
Office sign-off

[name] [date]

Appendix A – Further essential background / detail on the proposal
Appendix A1: Performance Progress Update (Q1 2018/19) 

YES

Appendix B – Details of consultation carried out - internal and external NO

Page 50



3
Version April-2018

Appendix C – Summary of any engagement with scrutiny NO

Appendix D – Risk assessment NO

Appendix E – Equalities screening / impact assessment of proposal  NO

Appendix F – Eco-impact screening/ impact assessment of proposal   NO

Appendix G – Financial Advice NO

Appendix H – Legal Advice NO

Appendix I – Combined Background papers NO

Appendix J – Exempt Information NO

Appendix K – HR advice NO

Appendix L – ICT NO

Page 51



Key: Direction of Travel in last 12 months (indicative)

      
Improved 5 6  Worsened

Static (0.5% change) 1 56 Greyed out arrow shows last comparable direction of travel (for annually reported metrics)

Corp Plan

KC Ref
Responsible Manager Code Title

Frequency of 

measure

2017/18 

Outturn

2018/19 

Target

12 months 

comparison
Q1 Out-turn Officer Notes

EC2 Paul Sylvester BCP354

Increase the rate of homeless households helped by 

housing advice services to 24 per 1,000 households to 

prevent homelessness

Quarterly 22.05 24 1
6.03                (on 

target - 6)

There have been delays in commissioned services sending in returns for preventing homelessness which is being addressed. However this 

challenging  target  has just been met in Q1.

EC2 Paul Sylvester BCP356
Reduce the number of households who are in Temporary 

Accommodation for more than 6 months
Quarterly 287 260 6

261                      
(on target)

Housing Options have focussed on moving "long stayers" out of temporary accommodation. Maintaining the level of direct offers from BCC 

Landlord Services and targetting households in TA has contributed to meeting this target in Q1

EC3 Tom Gilchrist BCP307
Increase the number of disabled people enabled to live 

more independently through home adaptations
Quarterly 2,373 2,450 5

650            (above 

target - 613)

Performance slightly ahead of target with the number of referrals into Care Direct being at the predicted level, which is likely to continue 

for the remainder of the year. Performance against target should continue at this level going forward. 

F1 Tom Gilchrist BCP310
Increase the number of private sector dwellings returned 

into occupation to 480
Quarterly 381 480 5

210                 
(well above target - 

120)

Currently well ahead of target as a result of focussed action on long term empty properties. The likelihood is that performance will reduce 

in quarters 3 and 4 as focussed enforcement action reduces officer availability. 

EC2 Paul Sylvester BCP352a
Reduce the number of people sleeping rough on a single 

night in Bristol - BCC quarterly count
Quarterly 66 60 6

83                    
(well below 

target)

The Social Impact Bond, No First Night Out and Controlling Migration Projects were established to help people off the streets. 23 beds have 

been provided through temporary use of BCC buildings.  There is a 20 bed commissioned assessment centre alongside coordinated links to 

three volunteer run shelters. High demand for supported accommodation and difficulty moving people on into the social and private 

sectors means that people wait over three months to move into supported accommodation. We hope the MHCLG funding to reduce rough 

sleeping and assist in move on will have an impact this coming winter.

EC2 Paul Sylvester BCP352b
Reduce the number of people sleeping rough on a single 

night in Bristol - Annual Count
Annual 86 75 6 N/A

The Social Impact Bond, No First Night Out and Controlling Migration Projects are established to help people off the streets. 23 beds have 

been provided through temporary use of BCC buildings.  There is a 20 bed commissioned assessment centre alongside coordinated links to 

three volunteer run shelters. High demand for supported accommodation and difficulty moving people on into the social and private 

sectors means that people wait over three months to move into supported accommodation. We hope the MHCLG funding to reduce rough 

sleeping and assist in move on will have an impact this coming winter.

EC4 Pam Wharfe BCP305

Increase the percentage of local authority tenants who 

are satisfied with the service they have received from 

the council

Annual n/a 77% N/A N/A Survey results out in Q4 

Homes & Landlord Services

COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY  - Q1 OUTTURN PERFORMANCE REPORT - 2018/19

SPB measures

P
age 52



Corp Plan

KC Ref
Responsible Manager Code Title

Frequency of 

measure

2017/18 

Outturn

2018/19 

Target

12 months 

comparison
Q1 Out-turn Officer Notes

Gillian Durden TBC

 Improve energy ratings of Council homes: reduce 

number of properties  with EPC rating of F to 0, and with 

E to less than 30%. 

Quarterly n/a
EPC of F = 0, 

EPC of E reduce 

30%

N/A
EPC of F/G = 5. 

EPC of E: 402 
(below target 376)

This is measure has replaced SAP as it is a more detailed look at the energy rating of council homes and therefore can show better when 

homes are improved.  About 1.5% of properties have an EPC rating of E or below.  Almost all of the improvements we want to make will 

have been offered to tenants before – and  have been refused – and we are passing the addresses over to  our partner organisation CSE to 

work with the tenants to understand the reasons for refusal/ try to get them to accept the improvements. Draughtproofing and LED 

lightbulbs are also going to be targeted at the worst performing homes where other improvements are refused. Over the next few months 

we will carry out further analysis of all our stock as part of the affordable warmth strategy.

Gillian Durden TBC
Reduce number of homes that are non decent to less 

than 5%
Quarterly n/a <5% N/A

5.1%              
(below target)

Because of the way this figure is calculated, the number of decent homes decreases thoughout the calendar year, but will then increase 

when measured again at the end of Q4. A major reason for homes failing due to category 1 hazards. Where we identify such hazards in 

surveys we ensure they are rectified as a priority, but we assume that other similar homes may have the same issues so extrapolate across 

all our stock. Other common reasons for failures are  kitchens or rewire work which are due, but not yet undertaken or where the tenant 

has  refused work. A number of properties failing for old roofs, but we may not have the condition data for all of them and they may still be 

in acceptable condition.

Pam Wharfe Project
Improve the Tenant Experience including replacement of 

housing management system 
Quarterly Caution N/A see comment

The go-live for the Cx housing system has been rescheduled to mid-September to allow for further time to fix and test outstanding issues 

with the product particularly in the Rent Module functionality. Training has been successfully rolled out for Response Repairs, Planned 

Maintenance and Estates teams in preparation and a schedule of refresher sessions arranged for August and September. Digital services 

have gone live with the new web site and are now working on the integration with Cx ready for the September implementation. 

Be McCarroll DCM370
% tenancies sustained beyond 12 months (to include 

total number of new tenancies)
Quarterly 97.2% 98% 6

96%                  
(below target)

96% 275 tenancies due to be one year old in period. 263 were still current, exchanged, became use and occupation or ceased after 12 

months. There were 352 new tenants through HCB this quarter

Zara Naylor DCM371 % repairs completed in one visit Quarterly 87% 86% 6
86%                           

(on target)

Between April and June 20311 tasks were completed. 17471 were completed right first time,  2151 were incomplete, 512 were follow ons 

and 177 resulted in a callback. 

Be McCarroll DCM372
Maximise the rent income to housing delivery (total debt 

outstanding)
Quarterly £10.7m          £10.2M 5

£10.3M                
(below target)

Total Debt 10.30m. The removal of the rent free weeks has led to a flatter profile for current arrears thus reducing total debt outstanding 

from previous outturn.

Stuart Pattison DCM373
% of tenants who were satisfied with the way their ASB 

case was dealt with
Quarterly 51% 55% 6

44.6%                   
(well below 

target)

Of 74 responses, 44.6% were very or fairly satisfied how their case was dealt with.  There was a 30% reduction in the number of responses 

on the previous quarter owing to changes in legislation having an impact on data collection.  This has been resolved for quarter 2 where we 

anticipate satisfaction rates to increase.

Zara Naylor DCM375
Reduce the number of empty council properties to 250 

by 2020 (true void figure)
Quarterly 348 325 5

341                            
(below target)

341 True voids. ( This exludes 13 other voids, 4 of which are new builds, 8 are intended for TA/Leasing and 1 is to be demolished, giving a 

total of 354 voids). 

Be McCarroll DCM376 Reduce loss of gross rental income through voids Quarterly £1.66m               £1.7M 5
£0.44M                 

(below target - 

£0.425M)

Current performance indicates this target is acheivable.

Zara Naylor DCM374
To reduce average times for standard relets to 5 weeks 

(35 days) by 2020
Quarterly 44 days           39 days 5

40 days            
(below target)

This is showing an improvement but the service has started on a review of the end to end process for council empty properties. Initial 

scoping of this work has shown that there is more that can be done to reduce the relet time. A full project looking at this area is planned to 

start in November. 

Housing Services cntd.

P
age 53



Corp Plan

KC Ref
Responsible Manager Code Title

Frequency of 

measure

2017/18 

Outturn

2018/19 

Target

12 months 

comparison
Q1 Out-turn Officer Notes

Tom Gilchrist DCM783a
Number of rented properties improved through 

discretionary property licensing
Quarterly 523 600 5

118                      
(above target - 

100)

Performance slightly ahead of target as inspections are being focussed at properties as current licenses expire and are due for renewal. 

Tom Gilchrist DCM783b
Number of rented licensable Houses in Multiple 

Occupation improved through mandatory licensing
Quarterly 314 350 5

122                   
(well above target - 

65)

Performance is ahead of target as officers are inspecting and issuing mandatory licenses early in preparation for the extension of 

mandatory licensing in October. Undertaking work early in the year will build flexibility for the rush of additional license applications 

expected in the 3rd quarter.  

Tom Gilchrist DCM780 No. of homes where a serious hazard is resolved Quarterly 384 300 6
85                           

(above target  -75)

Performance slightly ahead of target. There continues to be a large  number of complaints of poor housing conditions in the PRS and this 

target reflects action which has been taken to resolve serious hazards

Tom Gilchrist DCM784 Private rented properties improved Annual 1,090 1,150 5
304

(above target - 

288)

Performance here is both above target and an improvement on the same period a year ago.

Tom Gilchrist DCM785
Average no. of days to resolve service requests in the 

private rented sector
Quarterly 20 days            19 days 5

6 days                      
(well above 

target)

Performance well ahead of target as a result of increase of resources now recruited and in place to respond to private rented enquiries. 

Paul Sylvester DCM755
Reduce the number of households in temporary 

accommodation
Quarterly 517 450 5

523
(well below 

target)

This is an area of high concern for the service and while it is a problem generated in the wider housing market the service is focussing on 

reducing the number of households in the highest cost accommodation and with colleagues in housing delivery on getting a better supply 

of affordable permanent accommodation. The implementation of the Homelessness Reduction Act in Q1 has increased numbers 

approaching the council for help. It should also be noted that performance has improved from 585 during the same period last year. 

Paul Sylvester DCM788 Number of families in B&B for longer than 6 weeks Quarterly 1 0 5
0                          

(on target)
No families have been in B&B accommodation for longer than 6 weeks, meeting target. 

Corp Plan

KC Ref
Responsible Manager Code Title

Frequency of 

measure

2017/18 

Outturn

2018/19 

Target

12 months 

comparison
Q1 Out-turn Officer Notes

WOP2 Tia Corkish BCP328
Increase the percentage of stage 1 non-statutory 

complaints that we respond to within 15 days 
Quarterly 86.8% 90% 5

83.7%              
(below target)

Much improved performance against same Q1 period last year (64%), with similar numbers of complaints received.We are performing at 

close to target. 

WOP2 Tia Corkish BCP327

Increase the percentage of Freedom of Information 

Requests (FOIs) to which we respond within 20 working 

days

Quarterly 80.5% 90% 5
76.4%               

(well below 

target)

Performance is vastly improved compared to 58.5% in Q1 period last year, on top of a 73% increase in volumes of FOI's received.   

Kate Murray TBC
Number of visitors  to all library sites - an indication of 

service and building use
Quarterly 1,442,669

NO TARGET - 

MONITOR 

ONLY 6 347,035

We count visitors by people counters in the larger sites and a snap survey in other sites. Library use varies from visiting the building, using 

the space, using the free public computers, attending Storytime's and children's activities,  borrowing items or attending events, surgeries 

and groups. We also have substantial electronic resources that are accessed through the website 24/7. Q1 2017/18 = 359,247

Kate Murray DCM849a
Increase % satisfied with the Library service (QoL) - 

library members
Annual 71.0% 75% N/A available in Q3

The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018.  Headline results will be available in February 2019 followed by a full set of results 

in March 2019

Kate Murray DCM849b
Increase % satisfied with the Library service (QoL) non-

members
Annual 34.0% 35% N/A available in Q3

The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018.  Headline results will be available in February 2019 followed by a full set of results 

in March 2019

Housing Services cntd.

Communities Services SPB measures

P
age 54



Corp Plan

KC Ref
Responsible Manager Code Title

Frequency of 

measure

2017/18 

Outturn

2018/19 

Target

12 months 

comparison
Q1 Out-turn Officer Notes

Pete Anderson TBC
Operations Centre - telecare - Alarm calls answered 

within 1 minute
Quarterly n/a 97.5% N/A

98.7%              
(above target)

As the Operations centre is newly formed and in the process of setting up a new TOR, in future will set new KPI’s.  

Pete Anderson TBC
Operations Centre - telecare - User satisfaction (through 

annual user survey) 
Annual n/a 95% N/A available in Q2 on Track, awaiting return, available Q2

Tia Corkish DCM620
% Digital channel shift achieved for Citizens Services 

overall
Quarterly 27.3% 30% 5

29.1%         (below 

target)

The channel migration score is calculated by comparing the number of transactions completed online against the number of inbound 

telephone calls, automated telephony, face 2 face visits and emails. We are only able to accurately report on the number of online 

transactions completed for our Local Tax, Benefits, Registrations, Repairs & Maintenance, Parking permits & Travelcard and Waste services.  

The channel migration score is only reflective of these services, rather than all of the services currently offered through Citizen Services. 

Citizen Services are actively promoting the BCC website but digital uptake is unlikely to increase unless there is further investment on the 

website and more services are brought online which will require significant investment from ICT.

Tia Corkish DCM223
Number of calls offered to the Customer Service Centre 

(CSC)
Quarterly 793,057

NO TARGET - 

MONITOR 

ONLY 1 201,412

For the number of calls offered (received) in the CSC, we monitor volumes to ensure we have the correct staffing and to meet pattern 

demands. For QI, we had 189,211 calls to an advisors and 12,201 to automated telephony. We now no longer have automated telephony 

(since 11th May 2011). As a result, we expect calls volumes to increase in certain service such as Local Tax, Benefits and Streets - waste, 

highways, lighting. Q1 2017/18 - 201,506.

Tia Corkish DCM310 Percentage of telephone calls answered within the CSC Quarterly 84.7% 85% 6
83.8%            

(below target)

The CSC is below target for Q1.Some of the contributors to this: turning off Inform360 (automated telephony) on 11th May. This affected 

Streets the most with an increase in call volumes. In June, the new telephony system (Avaya) was implemented and this came with 

familiarisation and system issues that contributed to call volumes as well as advisors not being available to take calls right away. In 

addition, we took on new staff which meant we had advisors off training and floor walking.

Tia Corkish DCM624 Number of visits to CSP's Quarterly 126,135
NO TARGET - 

MONITOR 

ONLY 6 27,980

Face to face footfall has been decreasing since we closed the satellite CSPs 12 months ago. Although footfall is decreasing, the handling 

time per visit has gone up due to the nature of the visits (mainly Housing Reduction Act and Universal Credit rollout). We continue to track 

and monitor volumes to ensure we have the correct staffing in place in the relevant service areas. Q1 2017/18 - 32,038.

Nick Carter DCM584
Percentage of food establishments inspected that are 

broadly compliant with food hygiene law
Quarterly 94.9% 90% 6

93.9%               
(above target)

The high level of compliance reflects the efforts made to address non-compliant businesses. This figure is based on the assessment at the 

last inspection.  The ratings are not affected by the number of overdue inspections.    [Q1 a year ago was 95.9%]

Nick Carter DCM585
Percentage of planned programmed food interventions 

due that are carried out
Quarterly 54% 70% * 5

25.2%                 
(well above target - 

17.5%) 

25.2% of the visits due by the end of the year were completed by end Q1, the target for Q1 is 17.5%. This increase in performance 

compared to the same period last year (5.4%)reflects the additional inspectors recruited since the beginning of 2018, increased efficiency 

within  ABS support, success in contracting out a number of low and medium rated inspections early in the year and retaining the contract 

inspectors. 

Early indications are that it will be challenging to maintain the progress in Q2 as the holiday season will have an impact on capacity, whilst 

the number of new businesses registrations and reactive cases remains high

*70% is a local target - FSA expectation is currently 100%

Communities Services cntd.

P
age 55



Corp Plan

KC Ref
Responsible Manager Code Title

Frequency of 

measure

2017/18 

Outturn

2018/19 

Target

12 months 

comparison
Q1 Out-turn Officer Notes

W2 Gemma Dando BCP333
% of residents visiting a park or open space at least once 

a week (QoL)
Annual 55.7% 57% N/A available in Q3

The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018.  Headline results will be available in February 2019 followed by a full set of results 

in March 2019.  The parks service have observed an increase in use of parks and green spaces across the city this summer and we are 

measuring the increase in the costs of litter and waste removal and disposal that results from this.   Parks in Bristol are well used and a 

refresh of the Parks and Green Spaces Strategy and a new parks investment plan are being developed to regognise this use and the 

ambition to increase the use of parks.  This will include a funding plan to maximise external investment in parks and green spaces

W3 David White BCP334
Reduce the percentage of the population living in Fuel 

Poverty
Annual 12.9% 12.9% N/A N/A

Joint work between the energy service and health services is underway to implement an action plan to address fuel poverty.  Proposals to 

implement a strategy and a referal pathway as part of the NICE guidelines are underway, and a funding bid has been submitted to the 

"warm homes fund" which tackles fuel poverty and will involve a partnership of public and third sector agencies through the "No Cold 

Homes" Steering Group.

EC4 Penny Germon BCP312
Increase the % respondents who volunteer or help out in 

their community at least 3 times a year (QoL)
Annual 65.80% 68% N/A available in Q3

The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018.  Headline results will be available in February 2019 followed by a full set of results 

in March 2019

WC4 Penny Germon BCP315
Increase the percentage of people who feel they can 

influence local decisions (QoL)
Annual 25.50% 26% N/A available in Q3

The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018.  Headline results will be available in February 2019 followed by a full set of results 

in March 2019

F4 Penny Germon BCP324
Increase the percentage of people who feel they belong 

to their neighbourhood  (QoL) 
Annual 59.7% 61% N/A available in Q3

The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018.  Headline results will be available in February 2019 followed by a full set of results 

in March 2019

WC3 Penny Germon BCP323
Increase the percentage of people who see their friends 

and family as much as they want (QoL)
Annual 80.1% 81% N/A available in Q3

The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018.  Headline results will be available in February 2019 followed by a full set of results 

in March 2019

F4 Penny Germon BCP326
Increase the percentage of people in the most deprived 

areas who are satisfied with their local area  (QoL)
Annual 55.7% 57% N/A available in Q3

The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018.  Headline results will be available in February 2019 followed by a full set of results 

in March 2019

WC3 Penny Germon BCP313

Reduce the percentage of people living in the most 

deprived areas who lack the information to get involved 

in their community (QoL)

Annual 32.0% 30% N/A available in Q3
The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018.  Headline results will be available in February 2019 followed by a full set of results 

in March 2019

Commercialisation SPB measures

P
age 56



Corp Plan

KC Ref
Responsible Manager Code Title

Frequency of 

measure

2017/18 

Outturn

2018/19 

Target

12 months 

comparison
Q1 Out-turn Officer Notes

W3 Hannah Spungin  DCM414 Improve energy efficiency from home installations Quarterly 28 50 N/A

6
(well below target - 

12)

Out-turn dependent on factors including the delivery of REPLICATE Retrofit which is currently delayed whilst awaiting sign off of 

ammendments submitted to the Eurpoean commission. As such a low level of delivery has been achieved.

Richard Lowe DCM415
Increase the energy generated by initiatives led by the 

Energy Service's Investment Team
Annual 117kW 130kW N/A N/A

Lease and commercial contract agreed between respective legal teams for a 130kW project. Installer tender evaluated. Pre-start meeting 

and contract signing in August.

Gemma Dando DCM014
Percentage of residents satisfied with parks and open 

spaces (QoL)
Annual 71% 75% N/A available in Q3

The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018.  Headline results will be available in February 2019 followed by a full set of results 

in March 2019.  The satisfaction in parks was high (over 80%) for over 5 years and dropped significantly in 17/18 alongside the cuts.  The 

parks service has had to divert more resources to managing waste and litter within parks and budgets have been reducing over time, and a 

plan is in place for investment and external funding to try to address this drop in satisfaction.  This is a challenge as the budget reductions 

still continue.  

Penny Germon DCM190

Number of formal enforcement actions taken (notices, 

FPNs, prosecutions - noise, highways, waste, animal 

health, licensing enforcement) - BCC

Quarterly 640 1,000 5
288                 

(above target - 

250)

Enforcement actions now include all NET enforcement activities and is made up of 218x legal notices, 43x FPNs, 17x abandoned vehicles 

removed  4x prosecutions, 5x Public Safety P Committee reports & 2x noise seizures, 1x Court order .  Q2 will require NET to carry out more 

weekend monitoring events as part of Licensing Enforcement duties and the number of complaints relating to vehicle dwellers on the 

highway is increasing. 

Penny Germon DCM191
Levels of engagement with community development 

work
Quarterly 4,700 3,750 6

921                     
(on target - 925)

The team has met its quarterly total for community building conversations across the city. Community based organisations have come 

together in Knowle West to develop a joint funding bid to Quartet for a community builder role which has been succesful. This role will be 

supported by a community development practitioner in the city council, which is a direct impact from our work. Community Development 

supported six community activists from across the city to organise an event for people involved in community action and 30 people took 

part which is a great start and they are planning another event in the Autumn.

Penny Germon TBC
Number of FPNs served for environmental crime by 

enforcement contractors
Quarterly n/a 10,000 N/A

2,643           
(above target - 

2,500)

Numbers for Q1 are down compared to Q4 of 17/18, this is expected as awareness of the patrols has increased.  Two new officers have 

been appointed and recruitment is underway for a third additional officer. Over quarter 2 the conrtactor will be expanding their FPN 

enforcement to assist the BCC enforcement team with enforcement of commercial waste bin.

Penny Germon TBC
Numbers of citizens participating in community clear ups 

per quarter
Quarterly n/a 3,000 N/A

808            (above 

target - 750)

There have been 48 community clear ups this quarter across 16 wards, the majority in central ward and one citywide. 603 bags of rubbish 

1805 hours of volunteer time. 

Penny Germon DCM586
Percentage of all enforcement complaints resolved 

within six months
Quarterly 93.9% 95% 6

92.3%            
(below target)

This is a new target. Previously we were reportin noise complaints resolved or closed within 6 months.  Performance in this area improved 

significantly in the first year of NET 17/18. We have now expanded this to include all enforcement complaints. In Q2 we will be introducing 

officer monthly case reviews for all high priority & cases over 3 months old to ensure that cases are being action in a timely manner. 

SPB measuresCommercialisation cntd.

P
age 57



Corp Plan

KC Ref
Responsible Manager Code Title

Frequency of 

measure

2017/18 

Outturn

2018/19 

Target

12 months 

comparison
Q1 Out-turn Officer Notes

W2 Jim Perkins BCP541
Percentage of household waste sent for reuse, recycling 

and composting
Quarterly 46.1% 48.75% 6

46.7% 

(below target)

Severe heat has impacted slightly on this indicator. Although moving in the right direction, Q1 of any 'waste year' usually overperforms due 

to compostable element of recycling calculation 

W2 Jim Perkins BCP542 Reduce the percentage of municipal waste land filled Quarterly 20.8% 15.0% 5
15%

(well above target - 

18.5%)

Q1 target = 18.5%. New treatment contract operated by BWC since November 2017 has dramatically reduced the tonnage of residual 

waste being disposed of at landfill.  This % is expected to continue to fall throughout 18/19

W2 Jim Perkins BCP543
Improve street and environmental cleanliness 

(percentage of litter) B+ grade or better
Quarterly 47% 48% N/A available in Q2

No data available for Q1.  As there is no reliable audit process to benchmark this indicator against, LEQSE (Local Environmental Quality 

Survey of England) will be carried out in Q2 to provide actual level of cleanliness.

W2 Jim Perkins DRE544
Reduce the residual untreated waste sent to landfill (per 

household)
Quarterly 142.5kg 120kg 1

50kg                 
(well below 

target)

As a result of less municipal waste being disposed of at landfill, this indicator continues to reduce year on year, although it is disappointing 

to see that the stretching target of 30kg was not met during Q1.

W2 Jim Perkins DRE545
Increase % of people who are satisfied with the weekly 

recycling service (QoL)
Annual 70.0% 85% 6 available in Q3

W2 Jim Perkins BCP540
Reduce percentage of people who feel that street litter is 

a problem in their neighbourhood (QoL)
Annual 80.0% 70% 6 available in Q3

W2 Jim Perkins DRE546
Increase % of people who are satisfied with the 

fortnightly general household waste service (QoL)
Annual 69.0% 85% 6 available in Q3

EC1

EC2

EC3

EC4

FI1

FI2

FI3

FI4

W1

W2

W3

W4

WC1

WC2

WC3

WC4

Tackle food and fuel poverty.

Improve physical and geographical connectivity; tackling congestion  and progressing towards a mass transit system.

Make progress towards being the UK’s best digitally connected city.

Keep Bristol a leading cultural city, helping make culture, sport and play  accessible to all.

SPB measures

The Quality of Life (QoL) survey will run in Autumn 2018. Headline results will be available in February 2019 followed by a full set of results 

in March 2019. 

Waste

Reduce social and economic isolation and help connect people to people,  people to jobs and people to opportunity.

Work with cultural partners to involve citizens in the ‘Bristol’ story, giving  everyone in the city a stake in our long-term strategies and sense of connection.

BCC Business Plan and Corporate Strategy - Key Commitments
Give our children the best start in life by protecting and developing  children’s centre services, being great corporate parents and protecting  children from exploitation or harm.

Reduce the overall level of homelessness and rough sleeping, with no-one needing to spend a ‘second night out’.

Provide ‘help to help yourself’ and ‘help when you need it’ through a  sustainable, safe and diverse system of social care and safeguarding  provision, with a focus on early help and intervention.

Prioritise community development and enable people to support  their community.

Make sure that 2,000 new homes (800 affordable) are built in Bristol  each year by 2020.

Improve educational outcomes and reduce educational inequality, whilst ensuring there are enough school places to meet demand and  with a transparent admissions process.

Develop a diverse economy that offers opportunity to all and  makes quality work experience and apprenticeships available to  every young person.

Help develop balanced communities which are inclusive and avoid  negative impacts from gentrification.

Embed health in all our policies to improve physical and mental health  and wellbeing, reducing inequalities and the demand for acute services.

Keep Bristol on course to be run entirely on clean energy by 2050 whilst  improving our environment to ensure people enjoy cleaner air, cleaner  streets and access to parks and green spaces.

P
age 58

https://www.bristol.gov.uk/documents/20182/2538890/BCC+Business+Plan+2018+to+2019/991563a4-0a67-de02-ce3a-fc8b47247824

	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	5 Waste Collection and Disposal Services in Bristol
	Slide Number 1
	The Presentation 
	The Waste Services Agreement 2018
	Contract Structure
	Impact of BWC’s Business Plan 
	Enhanced Contract KPI’s Include
	Current Performance
	Current Performance
	Improved Lines of Reporting
	Bristol Waste Company – Commercial Strategy and Direction of Travel 
	Where does our Household Waste go?
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Latest Initiatives 
	Update on Food Waste Initiative
	Next steps

	6 Clean Streets
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Corporate Business plan 18/19
	�Clean Streets�Education & Community Action �
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Free collection on Stapleton Rd?
	���Clean Streets Campaign�New ways of working and testing ideas��
	BCC Neighbourhood Enforcement Team  
	���BCC NET – 20 wards with highest number of enforcement cases 17/18�
	Enforcement Contract - Pilot 
	Slide Number 12
	BWC 20 areas with highest reported fly-tipping  18/19
	What’s happened?
	��20 areas with highest no. FPNs issued by Kingdom after Central & Clifton wards�
	Learning 
	Next steps
	Scrutiny 

	8 Safer Bristol Statistics
	02b Scrutiny Crime data graph 1
	02c Scrutiny ASB  data graph 2
	02d Scrutiny Hate Crime Data graph 3
	02e Scrutiny Crime & ASB Ward Data graph 4
	02f Scrutiny Safer Bristol Data table 5
	Sheet1


	9 Communities Quarterly Performance Progress Report
	04b Communities Scrutiny Q1 Performance Report 18_19 v2


